1. BUILDING NAME (Common)  METHODIST CHURCH/YOUTH CENTER  "The Stone Church"

2. TOWN/CITY  Farmington

3. STREET AND NUMBER (and or location)  99 School Street

4. OWNER(S)  Town of Farmington

5. USE/PURPOSE  Church

6. MATERIALS (Specify use or location when appropriate)
   - Wood Shingle
   - Asbestos Siding
   - Portland Cement
   - Block
   - Metal

7. STRUCTURAL SYSTEM
   - Load bearing masonry
   - Structural Iron or Steel

8. ROOF TYPE
   - Gable
   - Flat
   - Mansard
   - Monitor
   - Sawtooth

9. EXTERIOR VISIBLE FROM PUBLIC ROAD
   - Yes
   - No

10. INTERIOR ACCESSIBLE
    - Yes
    - No

11. NUMBER OF STORIES
    - 2

12. CONDITION
    - Excellent
    - Good
    - Fair
    - Deteriorated

13. INTEGRITY
    - Original
    - Moved

14. RELATED OUTBUILDINGS OR LANDSCAPE FEATURES
    - Barn
    - Shed
    - Shop
    - Garage

15. SURROUNDING ENVIRONMENT
    - Open land
    - Woodland
    - Residential

16. INTERRELATIONSHIP OF BUILDING AND SURROUNDING
    - High building density

The Methodist Church sits on a small lot on the south side of School Street. It is bounded by the library (now a museum) to the east, Union School to the west, and the First Church of Christ to the north. A modern apartment complex lies to the south.
Uncharacteristic of any style, the Methodist Church features a T-shaped plan with a parapet false front. It displays some details prominent during the Arts and Crafts movement of the 1920s. These details are its cobblestone surface, gable extensions, and plain tripartite windows with one-over-one sash. The main entrance on the front facade peaks suggest a European influence. Note the open arch in the parapet peak. A chimney is visible on the west facade.

Built in 1926 this undefined-style church, often called the "Stone Church", possesses little historical background. Fred J. Broadbent quit-claimed the land to the Trustees of the Methodist Church in 1923 (FLR 79:593) for the erection of a second church. The original church was located on Farmington Avenue and built in 1866. Before the second church was erected, the services were held in the Charles Bill residence (demolished) on School Street for six years. It has since served as a youth center.

Historically significant, the Methodist Church has associations with the religious development of Unionville.